I intend to pursue one of the following options to the limit of
the resources available to me.

Option 1- RAC will'provide & new Remington 7MM.

Option 2- RACwwill pay the replacement value for the 7MM and
the ,308, and accept return of the Remington 7MM
and the Remington .308,
I appreciate what I know are your genuine concerns and intentions,
however, this is too serious of a problem. There is absolutely no
way that I could ever take this arm afield again. Put yourself in
my shoes and a friend or an offspring in my friend's boots- would you?
This gun has fired accidentallyl

Please indicate at your earliest convenience, your acceptance
of either of the options above. My preference is Option 1.

Sincerely,

Richard T. Col
RTC/jc
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